




 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Tuesday, July 5, 2016 

MINUTES – DRAFT  

Hampden Town Office 

Attending:  
Mayor David Ryder    Town Manager Angus Jennings  

 Councilor Greg Sirois, Chair  Recreation Director Shelley Abbott   
 Councilor Ivan McPike   Janet Hughes, Hampden Children’s Day  
 Councilor Mark Cormier   Tom Brann, Hampden Children’s Day  
 Councilor Terry McAvoy   Bill Shakespeare, Hampden Children’s Day 
 Councilor Dennis Marble    

Councilor Stephen Wilde     
 

Chairman Sirois called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 

 
1. Meeting Minutes – June 27th, 2016 – Motion by Councilor Marble seconded 

by Councilor Wilde to approve the June 27, 2016 minutes as written. 
Approved 7-0. 
 
 

2. Review & Sign Warrants – Warrants were reviewed and signed by 
Committee members. 
 
 

3. Old Business  
a. Consideration of proposed options to facilitate insurance 

coverage for the Hampden Children’s Day – Manager Jennings 
summarized the previous discussions when the Committee had 
requested that two options be explored to provide insurance coverage 
for the Children’s Day event. He referred to the memo in the meeting 
packet summarizing what would be involved with reorganizing the 
event organization to make it eligible for coverage under the Town’s 
policy with MMA. He said that it’s his understanding that the Children’s 
Day Committee has been pursuing one or more quotes for a separate 
insurance policy, which was the other option.  
 



Janet Hughes spoke on behalf of the Children’s Day Committee, 
saying that they’ve been working with two potential insurance 
providers. She said it is difficult to get coverage for a one-day event 
such as this, and that they had been denied by one company. She 
provided estimates of the cost of insurance ranging from $1,350 to 
$5,000. The lower-end quote would require eliminating some activities 
such as the petting zoo, bounce house, fireworks and touch a truck. 
She said that the Committee has also reached out to the RSU-22 
Board to see if their insurance could cover some portion of the event 
since it takes place on school property.  
 
She said that the Children’s Day Committee, a separate not-for-profit 
organization, does not want to be entirely a part of the town, but that 
they could donate funds raised to the Town for use toward Children’s 
Day. She also said she doesn’t want the Town to bear the full 
responsibility for the event. 
 
Councilor Cormier asked where the proceeds from advertising in the 
program booklet go, and Ms. Hughes said they are used to pay 
vendors. Bill Shakespeare said the food costs are significant. 
 
Mayor Ryder made a motion to authorize up to $2,500 from the Host 
Community Benefit account to offset costs of insurance. Councilor 
Marble seconded the motion, then said he’d like to better understand 
what parts of the event are covered and what are not. Mayor Ryder 
noted that the Town’s MMA insurance will cover the parade.  
 
Councilor Sirois asked how last year’s event turned out financially, and 
Tom Brann said that it raised between $3-5,000 above costs. Councilor 
Wilde said $2,500 for insurance for a one-day event seems costly. 
 
The motion was passed 6-0-1 with Councilor Wilde abstaining because 
insurance is his livelihood. 

 
4. New Business 

a. Proposed amendment to the approved FY17 Budget in the 
amount of $10,000 from overlay to restore funding in the Fire and 
Public Safety Departments – Manager Jennings summarized Chief 
Rogers’ memo included in the meeting packet. Motion by Councilor 
McPike seconded by Councilor Marble to recommend Council approval 
of an amendment to the FY17 Budget to transfer $10,000 of funding 



from Overlay to the Fire and Public Safety line items requested by 
Chief Rogers and recommended by the Town Manager. Motion 
approved 7-0. 

 

b. Notification of the appointment of Trustees to the Hampden 
Environmental Trust Committee – Manager Jennings reported that 
Casella would like to appoint Kerry Woodbury to serve on the 
Environmental Trust Committee. Mayor Ryder would like to appoint 
Ivan McPike to serve on the Environmental Trust Committee based on 
his work to date regarding the Trust and stormwater issues. Motion by 
Councilor Wilde to recommend Council approval of the appointment of 
Ivan McPike and Kerry Woodbury to serve on the Environmental Trust 
Committee. Motion approved 6-0-1 with Councilor McPike abstaining. 

 

c. Discussion of workplan and priorities for FY17 – Manager Jennings 
presented his memo included in the meeting packet. Councilor McPike, 
Chair of the Planning and Development Committee, noted that that 
Committee’s process of prioritizing work items for FY17 would begin at 
tomorrow night’s meeting. Councilor Marble, Chair of the Infrastructure 
Committee, said that he had spoken with DPW Director Currier about 
priorities and would be bringing this to that Committee’s next meeting. 
Mayor Ryder said that, once each of the Committees have established 
priorities, that the Council as a whole needs to help establish overall 
priorities. Councilor McPike noted that if too many priorities are 
adopted that it’s a recipe to not get anything done. Councilor Sirois 
agreed, saying it will be important to include those items that 
absolutely have to happen. 
 
 

5. Public Comment – Director Abbott presented invitations to members of the 
Council to attend the Kids Kamp luncheon to take place tomorrow. 
 
 

6. Committee Member Comments – None. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted –   
Angus Jennings, Town Manager  



  
 
 
TO:  Finance Committee 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
DATE:  July 14, 2016 
RE:  Preliminary summary of FY16 financial closeout 
 
 
Please find attached summary reports of FY16 Expenses and Revenues. These 
numbers are not audit-adjusted, so some will change before the year is officially closed 
out, but these reports provide a preliminary view of how the year wound up. 
 
Most Departments’ expenses came in under budget or, if over budget, within 1% of 
budget. The only significant overages were in the Municipal Building department (12.1% 
overage due to under-budgeted utilities costs) and Buildings and Grounds (6.1% 
overage due to current DPW Director’s method of classifying payment to part-time 
workers – which was more than offset but underspending in DPW budget).  
 
Additional expenditures from FY16 accounts will result from the payment of currently 
pending and to-be-received invoices for expenses incurred in FY16 (such as items 
purchased in FY16 but invoiced in FY17, utility bills, final partial-week payroll, etc.). 
 
I have also authorized carry-forward of unexpended FY16 funds in DPW (for 2016 
paving bid), Communications (for 2nd budgeted Town Manager newsletter, which is 
currently underway), and for the fourth quarter Bus payment which has not yet been 
invoiced. The total amount of the carry-forwards is $78,083.54 (including about $54,000 
DPW and $21,000 Bus). 
 
On the revenue side, we will also carry forward some revenues from FY16 to FY17, 
most notably for Recreation program registrations received in June but for programs 
offered this summer. 
 
Because of the use of quasi-enterprise accounts, and because expense budget figures 
for these accounts (20-05 and 20-07) were not entered into Trio at the beginning of 
FY16, audit adjustments are expected to most significantly affect the Recreation and 
Pool accounts. Likewise, expense budget figures were not entered into Trio at the 
beginning of FY16 for the Sewer Fund, so all expenses show as exceeded what 
appears (in the system) as a zero budget. When we programmed the approved FY17 
Budget into Trio, this year we did include approved and authorized expense amounts for 
the Recreation and Pool accounts and for the Sewer Fund, which we expect will result 
in “cleaner” and more accurate financial reporting during FY17. 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Text Box
2-a



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 1
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

01 - GENERAL GOVT 0.00 1,123,888.00 1,106,471.74 17,416.26 98.45
    01 - ADMIN 0.00 575,598.00 577,057.05 -1,459.05 100.25
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 363,050.00 354,779.77 8,270.23 97.72
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 158,048.00 166,845.96 -8,797.96 105.57
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 13,500.00 12,650.21 849.79 93.71
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 1,600.00 2,830.88 -1,230.88 176.93
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 1,000.00 547.20 452.80 54.72
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 26,400.00 29,733.93 -3,333.93 112.63
        35 - LEGAL 0.00 12,000.00 9,669.10 2,330.90 80.58
    02 - GIS/IT 0.00 106,423.00 103,023.65 3,399.35 96.81
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 48,235.00 46,737.55 1,497.45 96.90
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 15,344.00 15,381.22 -37.22 100.24
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 1,300.00 1,211.89 88.11 93.22
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 39,244.00 38,466.07 777.93 98.02
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,800.00 1,226.92 573.08 68.16
        35 - LEGAL 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
    03 - COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 19,772.00 13,826.99 5,945.01 69.93
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 6,300.00 4,666.33 1,633.67 74.07
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 532.00 159.90 372.10 30.06
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 500.00 109.98 390.02 22.00
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 6,200.00 5,683.11 516.89 91.66
        16 - SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 5,240.00 3,207.67 2,032.33 61.22
    05 - TOWN COUNCIL 0.00 30,890.00 29,488.83 1,401.17 95.46
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 18,060.00 18,220.00 -160.00 100.89
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 1,446.00 1,430.89 15.11 98.96
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 3,600.00 1,498.55 2,101.45 41.63
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 7,784.00 8,339.39 -555.39 107.14
    10 - MUNICIPAL BUILDING 0.00 86,507.00 96,978.90 -10,471.90 112.11
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 260.67 -260.67 ----
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 2,400.00 801.47 1,598.53 33.39
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 59,817.00 72,876.61 -13,059.61 121.83
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 24,290.00 23,040.15 1,249.85 94.85
    15 - TAX COLLECTR 0.00 6,000.00 6,044.81 -44.81 100.75
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 5.19 -5.19 ----
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 6,000.00 6,039.62 -39.62 100.66
    20 - ELECTIONS 0.00 8,529.00 6,026.23 2,502.77 70.66
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 2,500.00 1,391.32 1,108.68 55.65
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 2.68 -2.68 ----
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 5,829.00 4,432.23 1,396.77 76.04
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 100.00
    25 - ASSESSOR/PLANNING/CEO 0.00 178,594.00 169,372.28 9,221.72 94.84
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 118,328.00 115,479.53 2,848.47 97.59
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 34,391.00 35,352.18 -961.18 102.79
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 6,500.00 4,249.55 2,250.45 65.38
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 100.00
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 6,025.00 5,692.52 332.48 94.48
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 6,150.00 2,568.92 3,581.08 41.77
        35 - LEGAL 0.00 6,000.00 4,829.58 1,170.42 80.49
    30 - ECONOMIC DEV 0.00 111,575.00 104,653.00 6,922.00 93.80
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 70,594.00 71,733.16 -1,139.16 101.61
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 25,231.00 25,299.99 -68.99 100.27
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 8,750.00 6,678.55 2,071.45 76.33



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 2
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

01 - GENERAL GOVT CONT'D
        35 - LEGAL 0.00 7,000.00 941.30 6,058.70 13.45



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 3
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

05 - PUBLIC SAFETY CONT'D
05 - PUBLIC SAFETY 30,000.00 2,189,613.00 2,119,552.49 70,060.51 96.80
    01 - POLICE 30,000.00 1,048,447.00 1,036,974.10 11,472.90 98.91
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 692,962.00 671,674.99 21,287.01 96.93
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 239,185.00 254,176.15 -14,991.15 106.27
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 34,500.00 24,232.61 10,267.39 70.24
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 2,800.00 3,365.67 -565.67 120.20
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 30,000.00 63,000.00 66,608.24 -3,608.24 105.73
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 16,000.00 16,916.44 -916.44 105.73
    05 - FIRE DEPT. 0.00 953,330.00 902,091.58 51,238.42 94.63
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 637,984.00 598,915.50 39,068.50 93.88
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 250,346.00 244,505.50 5,840.50 97.67
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 29,000.00 20,683.50 8,316.50 71.32
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 2,600.00 2,013.84 586.16 77.46
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 19,400.00 23,839.03 -4,439.03 122.88
        25 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 6,000.00 1,063.80 4,936.20 17.73
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 8,000.00 11,070.41 -3,070.41 138.38
    10 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00 187,836.00 180,486.81 7,349.19 96.09
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 125,240.00 126,076.60 -836.60 100.67
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 47,096.00 46,130.00 966.00 97.95
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 7,500.00 3,822.28 3,677.72 50.96
        25 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 2,000.00 1,054.65 945.35 52.73
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 6,000.00 3,403.28 2,596.72 56.72



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 4
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

06 - Non-Department Utilities CONT'D
06 - Non-Department Utilities 0.00 546,400.00 546,166.64 233.36 99.96
    06 - Utilities 0.00 546,400.00 546,166.64 233.36 99.96
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 100.00
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 52,000.00 57,026.84 -5,026.84 109.67
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 2,500.00 748.00 1,752.00 29.92
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 416,900.00 413,391.80 3,508.20 99.16



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 5
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

10 - PUBLIC WORKS CONT'D
10 - PUBLIC WORKS 10,000.00 1,230,693.00 1,073,067.05 157,625.95 87.19
    01 - HIGHWAY 0.00 1,194,967.00 1,042,186.21 152,780.79 87.21
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 577,673.00 511,140.31 66,532.69 88.48
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 256,094.00 243,189.50 12,904.50 94.96
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 257,900.00 183,445.47 74,454.53 71.13
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 4,000.00 7,794.70 -3,794.70 194.87
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 62,000.00 75,398.55 -13,398.55 121.61
        25 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 16,600.00 16,492.75 107.25 99.35
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 20,700.00 4,724.93 15,975.07 22.83
    05 - GARAGE 0.00 25,726.00 20,407.45 5,318.55 79.33
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 14,726.00 12,186.15 2,539.85 82.75
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 11,000.00 8,221.30 2,778.70 74.74
    10 - STORMWATER 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,473.39 -473.39 104.73
        22 - STORMWATER 9,000.00 9,000.00 10,431.62 -1,431.62 115.91
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000.00 1,000.00 41.77 958.23 4.18



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 6
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

15 - SOLID WASTE CONT'D
15 - SOLID WASTE 6,220.00 360,004.00 360,991.91 -987.91 100.27
    10 - SOLID WASTE 6,220.00 360,004.00 360,991.91 -987.91 100.27
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 67,691.00 60,529.25 7,161.75 89.42
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 35,368.00 33,930.39 1,437.61 95.94
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 1,000.00 3,614.57 -2,614.57 361.46
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 2,825.00 2,158.41 666.59 76.40
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 6,220.00 7,620.00 8,528.69 -908.69 111.93
        25 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 245,000.00 252,230.60 -7,230.60 102.95



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 7
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

20 - RECREATION/CULTURE CONT'D
20 - RECREATION/CULTURE 0.00 584,432.00 662,355.10 -77,923.10 113.33
    01 - PARKS/REC 0.00 131,117.00 133,579.61 -2,462.61 101.88
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 92,726.00 95,570.51 -2,844.51 103.07
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 38,391.00 38,009.10 381.90 99.01
    05 - RECREATION ENTERPRISE 0.00 0.00 -59,408.76 59,408.76 ----
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 92,602.93 -92,602.93 ----
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 7,146.77 -7,146.77 ----
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 461.18 -461.18 ----
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 3,058.26 -3,058.26 ----
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,439.72 -2,439.72 ----
        40 - SPECIAL PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 -165,117.62 165,117.62 ----
    07 - SKEHAN CENTER 0.00 0.00 35,207.70 -35,207.70 ----
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 23,403.13 -23,403.13 ----
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 1,811.41 -1,811.41 ----
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 8,399.26 -8,399.26 ----
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 32,509.70 -32,509.70 ----
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 10,471.54 -10,471.54 ----
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 327.23 -327.23 ----
        40 - SPECIAL PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 -41,714.57 41,714.57 ----
    10 - DYER LIBRARY 0.00 249,608.00 244,211.70 5,396.30 97.84
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 152,998.00 151,433.84 1,564.16 98.98
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 45,594.00 42,977.03 2,616.97 94.26
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 20,916.00 20,640.35 275.65 98.68
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 9,675.00 10,085.78 -410.78 104.25
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 13,340.00 12,249.99 1,090.01 91.83
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 5,085.00 4,853.20 231.80 95.44
        40 - SPECIAL PROGRAMS 0.00 2,000.00 1,971.51 28.49 98.58
    20 - L HOIT MEMORIAL POOL 0.00 203,707.00 308,764.85 -105,057.85 151.57
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 182,833.00 182,173.39 659.61 99.64
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 20,874.00 31,867.96 -10,993.96 152.67
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 8,409.19 -8,409.19 ----
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 57,281.16 -57,281.16 ----
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 27,167.01 -27,167.01 ----
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,866.14 -1,866.14 ----



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 8
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

25 - THE BUS CONT'D
25 - THE BUS -10,000.00 82,000.00 61,039.71 20,960.29 74.44



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 9
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

30 - BUILDINGS/GROUNDS CONT'D
30 - BUILDINGS/GROUNDS 0.00 82,664.00 87,704.61 -5,040.61 106.10
    10 - BLDG/GROUNDS 0.00 82,664.00 87,704.61 -5,040.61 106.10
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 68,373.00 72,519.81 -4,146.81 106.06
        05 - INSURANCE 0.00 7,031.00 7,250.72 -219.72 103.13
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 3,330.00 408.00 2,922.00 12.25
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 330.00 305.62 24.38 92.61
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 3,000.00 3,355.70 -355.70 111.86
        25 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 600.00 3,864.76 -3,264.76 644.13



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 10
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

40 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE CONT'D
40 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 10,000.00 487.97 9,512.03 4.88



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 11
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

45 - COUNTY TAX CONT'D
45 - COUNTY TAX 0.00 768,555.00 768,555.41 -0.41 100.00



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 12
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

50 - DEBT SERVICE CONT'D
50 - DEBT SERVICE 0.00 319,958.00 321,677.03 -1,719.03 100.54



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 13
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

55 - RESERVE ACCT CONT'D
55 - RESERVE ACCT 0.00 330,000.00 330,000.00 0.00 100.00
    02 - MUNICIPAL BUILDING 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.00
        70 - RESERVES 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.00
    11 - COMPUTER 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.00
        70 - RESERVES 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.00
    17 - PUBLIC WORKS EQUIP REPLACEMENT 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 100.00
        70 - RESERVES 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 100.00
    33 - WAGE STUDY 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 100.00
        70 - RESERVES 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 100.00
    61 - STREETS AND ROADS 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100.00
        70 - RESERVES 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100.00
    63 - LIBRARY RESERVE 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00
        70 - RESERVES 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00
    78 - Matching Grant Reserve -40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ----



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 14
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

60 - SEWER CONT'D
60 - SEWER 0.00 0.00 774,449.06 -774,449.06 ----
    10 - FUND 2 0.00 0.00 774,449.06 -774,449.06 ----
        01 - COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 ----
        10 - SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 13,219.53 -13,219.53 ----
        15 - UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 45,159.58 -45,159.58 ----
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 21,629.00 -21,629.00 ----
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 6,260.70 -6,260.70 ----
        60 - SEWER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 628,180.25 -628,180.25 ----



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 15
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

65 - ED GEN'L SVS CONT'D
65 - ED GEN'L SVS 0.00 6,130,574.00 6,130,573.68 0.32 100.00



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 16
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

66 - OVERLAY CONT'D
66 - OVERLAY 0.00 303,289.00 0.00 303,289.00 0.00



YTD Spending Summary
ALL Months

ALL Departments5:05 PM
Hampden-16

Page 17
07/14/2016

Budget Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Account Adjustments Net Net Balance Spent

67 - TIF CONT'D
67 - TIF 0.00 189,148.00 189,148.00 0.00 100.00
Final Totals 36,220.00 14,251,218.00 14,532,240.40 -281,022.40 101.97



YTD Revenue
ALL

Department(s): ALL5:07 PM
Hampden-16

Page 1
07/14/2016

YTD Budget           ------------ Y T D ------------ Uncollected Percent
Account Net Debits Credits Net Balance Collected

01 - GENERAL GOVT 13,694,718.00 87,803.45 13,778,297.27 13,690,493.82 4,224.18 99.97
    01 - PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 10,840,573.00 0.00 10,847,095.51 10,847,095.51 -6,522.51 100.06
    03 - INT ON TAXES 9,000.00 613.58 15,138.55 14,524.97 -5,524.97 161.39
    05 - INTEREST/COSTS ON TAX LIENS 23,000.00 329.62 24,025.79 23,696.17 -696.17 103.03
    08 - ABATEMENTS 0.00 22,594.43 0.00 -22,594.43 22,594.43 ----
    09 - SALE OF TAX ACQUIRED PROPERTY 0.00 0.00 649.50 649.50 -649.50 ----
    10 - DEBIT CARD FEE 0.00 3,414.61 3,323.25 -91.36 91.36 ----
    15 - MV EXCISE TX 1,600,000.00 801.39 1,921,189.19 1,920,387.80 -320,387.80 120.02
    17 - BOAT EXCISE 9,000.00 4.00 11,199.80 11,195.80 -2,195.80 124.40
    18 - AGENT FEES 20,000.00 3.00 24,164.00 24,161.00 -4,161.00 120.81
    19 - CLERK FEES 12,500.00 0.00 11,773.20 11,773.20 726.80 94.19
    20 - TRANSFER IN FROM RESERVES 6,220.00 0.00 6,220.00 6,220.00 0.00 100.00
    23 - INTEREST EARNED ON ACCOUNTS 10,000.00 882.63 2,167.33 1,284.70 8,715.30 12.85
    25 - RENTAL INCOME 2,000.00 0.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 -4,250.00 312.50
    27 - PLUMBING FEE 6,500.00 212.50 9,227.50 9,015.00 -2,515.00 138.69
    29 - CODE ENFORCEMENT FEES 15,000.00 0.00 21,741.40 21,741.40 -6,741.40 144.94
    31 - PLANNING BOARD FEES 2,500.00 0.00 2,335.00 2,335.00 165.00 93.40
    33 - Carried Balances 100,000.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 99,900.00 0.10
    35 - CABLE TV FEE 40,000.00 0.00 38,892.71 38,892.71 1,107.29 97.23
    37 - FEE/PERMITS 1,000.00 0.00 2,019.40 2,019.40 -1,019.40 201.94
    45 - SERVICE FEE- PAYMENT IN LIEU 15,000.00 0.00 8,644.14 8,644.14 6,355.86 57.63
    47 - BUSINESS PARK REVENUE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 ----
    78 - SEWER INCOME 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 100.00
    79 - MISC INCOME 2,000.00 53.00 604.02 551.02 1,448.98 27.55
    80 - HOMESTEAD EX 162,041.00 46,609.00 169,000.00 122,391.00 39,650.00 75.53
    81 - TREE GROWTH 2,000.00 3,400.00 3,575.32 175.32 1,824.68 8.77
    82 - VETERAN'S REMIBURSEMENT 6,500.00 6,809.00 6,809.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00
    85 - Business Equip Tax Reimburse 126,884.00 0.00 126,962.00 126,962.00 -78.00 100.06
    86 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE REIMBURSEMT 5,000.00 76.69 337.94 261.25 4,738.75 5.23
    87 - SNOWMOBILE REIMBURSMENT 0.00 2,000.00 2,687.72 687.72 -687.72 ----
    88 - REVENUE SHARING 348,000.00 0.00 375,972.49 375,972.49 -27,972.49 108.04
    89 - 401 Forfeiture Funds 50,000.00 0.00 56,192.51 56,192.51 -6,192.51 112.39
    93 - Reserve Use for Budget 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
    99 - APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANC 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00

05 - PUBLIC SAFETY 363,500.00 29,263.62 388,458.62 359,195.00 4,305.00 98.82
    01 - ANIMAL CONTROL FEES 1,000.00 25.00 3,349.00 3,324.00 -2,324.00 332.40
    05 - AMBULANCE FEES 200,000.00 6,036.76 210,734.17 204,697.41 -4,697.41 102.35
    08 - STREET SIGNS 0.00 96.00 90.00 -6.00 6.00 ----
    15 - POLICE RECEIPTS 2,500.00 0.00 3,357.43 3,357.43 -857.43 134.30
    16 - FIRE RECEIPTS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 ----
    17 - Underage Drinking Grant 0.00 2,177.44 0.00 -2,177.44 2,177.44 ----
    20 - POLICE WAGE REIMBURSEMENT 160,000.00 15,620.68 167,924.02 152,303.34 7,696.66 95.19
    21 - Fire Wage Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 -4.00 ----
    35 - COPS GRANTS 0.00 5,307.74 0.00 -5,307.74 5,307.74 ----

10 - PUBLIC WORKS 14,000.00 0.00 10,426.00 10,426.00 3,574.00 74.47
    01 - CEMETERY FEES 5,000.00 0.00 7,075.00 7,075.00 -2,075.00 141.50
    05 - SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS 4,000.00 0.00 2,350.00 2,350.00 1,650.00 58.75
    07 - CEMETERY RES. USE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
    20 - MAINT. REVENUE 0.00 0.00 1,001.00 1,001.00 -1,001.00 ----

15 - SOLID WASTE 142,000.00 3,348.00 101,975.32 98,627.32 43,372.68 69.46
    01 - TRANSFER STATION PERMITS 45,000.00 50.00 32,740.00 32,690.00 12,310.00 72.64



YTD Revenue
ALL

Department(s): ALL5:07 PM
Hampden-16

Page 2
07/14/2016

YTD Budget           ------------ Y T D ------------ Uncollected Percent
Account Net Debits Credits Net Balance Collected

15 - SOLID WASTE CONT'D
    05 - SOLID WASTE RECYCLING 12,000.00 0.00 4,807.64 4,807.64 7,192.36 40.06
    10 - PERC REVENUE 85,000.00 3,298.00 64,427.68 61,129.68 23,870.32 71.92

20 - RECREATION/CULTURE 7,000.00 4,692.50 257,544.74 252,852.24 -245,852.24 999.99
    01 - LIBRARY FEES 7,000.00 0.00 7,004.48 7,004.48 -4.48 100.06
    23 - POOL SWIM DIAPERS 0.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 -17.00 ----
    24 - POOL BUSINESS RENTAL 0.00 0.00 2,654.00 2,654.00 -2,654.00 ----
    25 - L HOIT POOL FEES 0.00 599.00 85,346.74 84,747.74 -84,747.74 ----
    26 - POOL PUNCH CARDS 0.00 0.00 6,408.36 6,408.36 -6,408.36 ----
    27 - POOL MEMBERSHIP 0.00 44.00 15,572.75 15,528.75 -15,528.75 ----
    28 - POOL SWIM LESSONS 0.00 345.00 37,835.40 37,490.40 -37,490.40 ----
    29 - POOL WEEKEND RENTAL 0.00 148.00 10,983.50 10,835.50 -10,835.50 ----
    30 - RECREATION 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 -850.00 ----
    32 - REC/KIDS KORNER 0.00 1,766.50 63,024.50 61,258.00 -61,258.00 ----
    33 - REC/LATE FEES 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 -50.00 ----
    35 - REC/CONCESSIONS 0.00 0.00 604.25 604.25 -604.25 ----
    36 - REC/DROP IN PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 5,404.00 5,404.00 -5,404.00 ----
    37 - REC/ADS,DONATIONS,SPONSORSHIP 0.00 0.00 2,216.86 2,216.86 -2,216.86 ----
    38 - REC/GATE ADMISSIONS 0.00 0.00 1,047.90 1,047.90 -1,047.90 ----
    39 - REC/SPEC'L EVENT/RENTALS 0.00 150.00 9,225.00 9,075.00 -9,075.00 ----
    40 - REC/SUMMER PROGRAMS 0.00 1,640.00 1,640.00 0.00 0.00 ----
    44 - REC/SPRING PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 7,660.00 7,660.00 -7,660.00 ----

60 - SEWER 0.00 662.70 545,374.31 544,711.61 -544,711.61 ----
    01 - SEWER BILLS 0.00 0.00 542,517.80 542,517.80 -542,517.80 ----
    03 - INTEREST ON SEWER BILLS 0.00 2.35 1,785.90 1,783.55 -1,783.55 ----
    05 - INTEREST/COSTS ON SEWER LIENS 0.00 24.52 893.90 869.38 -869.38 ----
    08 - ABATEMENTS 0.00 382.92 0.00 -382.92 382.92 ----
    23 - INTEREST EARNED ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 -0.50 ----
    60 - DEBIT CARD FEES 0.00 252.91 131.25 -121.66 121.66 ----
    79 - MISC SEWER INCOME 0.00 0.00 44.96 44.96 -44.96 ----

Final Totals 14,221,218.00 125,770.27 15,082,076.26 14,956,305.99 -735,087.99 105.17



  
 
TO:  Town Council Committees 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
DATE:  July 2, 2016 
RE:  Work plan and priorities for FY17 
 
 

Now that FY16 is over, Mayor Ryder and I have agreed that it will be important in July 
and August to review, within each of the Council’s four Committees, anticipated work 
plan and Council and Manager priorities for FY17. The FY17 Budget has been adopted, 
giving us baseline information regarding financial and personnel resources for the year 
ahead. Over the course of my municipal career I’ve come to think of the services towns 
provide in three categories, illustrated as follows: 
 

 
 
Baseline services include functions that are mandated by local, State or Federal statute, 
regulation or administrative agency. “Value added” services include, for example, 
proactive planning and zoning efforts, grant applications, and non-mandated services 
that are nonetheless provided on a regular basis. Unplanned services represent issues 
that are not part of a specific work plan but, when they arise, must be addressed. In 
some departments more than others, this category can represent “crises” in a true 
sense of the word. The pyramid is intended to illustrate relative time impact (in 
personnel hours) of the various types of services (i.e. on a week to week basis, 
Baseline Services occupy the greatest share of staff time, etc.). 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Text Box
2-b



 
As a practical matter, when Unplanned/Crisis situations arise, these have the effect – 
for whatever the duration of the event – of displacing time toward Value Added services, 
while in every circumstance the Baseline Services must continue to be provided. So, 
during periods where Unplanned/Crisis work arises, the pyramid looks more like this: 
 

 
 
For this reason, it is important to re-evaluate work plan and priorities on a regular basis 
in order to make adjustments to the timing of Value Added services if/as needed to 
accommodate Unplanned/Crisis work while also maintaining Baseline Services. 
 
As we discussed during the Town Manager interview process last summer, it is my 
opinion that true prioritization requires a statement of both what is to be done, and of 
what will not be done (either at all, or on a particular timeframe, i.e. extending the time 
horizon for certain Value Added services that may be important, but that – in light of 
overall work planning – are not near-term priorities). 
 
As we also discussed during the interview process, it is my opinion that government is 
notoriously bad at leveling with the public (and, sometimes, itself) regarding what will 
not be achieved within a defined period of time. In my experience this has two inevitable 
and unfortunate consequences: the first is that the public can become frustrated by 
statements of what will be achieved, but a failure to achieve the goals on the 
established timeline; and, because the system of government is trying to achieve more 
than it has the capacity to achieve, the quality of work suffers because tasks are done 
with an emphasis on speed rather than diligent attention, and balls can be dropped 
because the system is over capacity. Personnel fatigue and burnout can also result. 
 
During the selection process, I made a commitment to the Council that I would not 
proceed in this manner, but rather would work with the Council based on clear 
information regarding priorities, capacity/bandwidth, and the time it takes to accomplish 



particular tasks, in order to establish meaningful priorities that can actually inform the 
work planning for municipal personnel and private sector and institutional partners. 
While it is not easy to state on the public record that certain public goals – which are 
understood to be important – will not get done (on a certain timeframe), it is absolutely 
imperative to do so. If the municipal government is unable (or unwilling) to establish and 
maintain priorities, every new commitment of resources (whether mandated, “value 
added” or “crisis”) simply competes against those commitments already underway, and 
can threaten the system’s ability to meet the commitments it has already made. Over 
time, in addition to doing actual harm (i.e. balls dropped), this affects municipal 
government’s credibility, and can undermine public confidence. 
 
We are at a point where this exercise of prioritization is essential. We have been short-
staffed in the planning and economic development arena for seven (to become eleven) 
weeks, during which time I (along with Myles and Rosemary) have taken on significant 
additional responsibilities. We are at a period of staff transition as we’ll be working to 
integrate a new Town Planner into our operations, modify several staff job descriptions 
and responsibilities (regarding payroll, finance, administration and DPW administration), 
and add a new administrative staff person with direct involvement in daily cash and 
financial transactions. We are also entering the most time-intensive and critical phase of 
the year from a financial management standpoint as we prepare for the FY16 Audit and 
for the issuance of a Tax Anticipation Note for FY17. And, the work to be ready for a 
November 2016 bond authorization referendum must also begin in earnest. 
 
A review of the past year’s meeting agendas and identified work items of each of the 
Council’s Committees (many which fall into the “Value Added” category) illustrates a 
mismatch between policy “priorities” and actual personnel resources to get this work 
done (concurrently, anyway). This is not an issue of capability; we have excellent 
personnel in every area of the organization. It is an issue of capacity i.e. bandwidth. 
 
So, Mayor Ryder and I would like to work with each of the four Committees and their 
Chairmen during the summer months to advance from “priorities” to priorities. In so 
doing, we will need to identify important work items that can be deferred. However, we 
will also agree to work items that are of greater importance in FY17 and, in so doing, we 
can more effectively partner with private sector and institutional partners to actually 
deliver on the commitments we make (and have made). This exercise will also be 
critical to my ability to effectively manage personnel resources so that each of our 
municipal departments can actually “plan their work and work their plan.”  
 
Building on the February Goal Setting sessions and the intensive FY17 budget process 
in May and June, I look forward to beginning this process in earnest at Tuesday’s 
Administration and Finance meeting, Wednesday’s Planning & Development Committee 
meeting, and at the July meetings of the Services and Infrastructure Committees. 
 
To inform your consideration, I have attached a tasks matrix that I began working on 
last August and have periodically updated since then. This has not been updated since 
May 1, and is not exhaustive, but can provide a foundation for this work. I have also 
attached a prioritization matrix that we reviewed at the February Goal Setting sessions. I 
have found this matrix useful and offer it as a resource; of course you may prefer your 
own approach if you have a different method that is effective for you.  



Last updated May 1, 2016
WORKING DRAFT

M
aj

or
 T

as
k 

(w
ith

 su
b-

ta
sk

s)

Town Manager                            
Project Management

Ti
m

in
g 

(S
ho

rt
 1

-2
; M

id
 3

-5
; L

on
g 

6+
 y

ea
rs

)

O
ne

 T
im

e 
(1

), 
Re

cu
rr

in
g 

(R
ec

) o
r O

ng
oi

ng
 (O

G
)?

Town M
an

ag
er /

 Treasu
rer

Town Atto
rney (

co
ntra

ct)

Acco
untin

g /
 Fi

nan
ce

 / H
R

Offic
e Clerk 

/ D
ep. R

egis
tra

r o
f V

oters

Tax
 Colle

cto
r /

 GA / D
MV

Town Clerk 
/ R

eg. 
of V

oters 
/ D

ep. C
olle

cto
r /

 Council 
Se

c.

Plan
ning &

 Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment

Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment (c

ontra
ct)

Asse
ssi

ng

GIS 
/ In

form
ati

on Tech
nology

Cable TV Operat
ors

Administ
ratio

n Assi
sta

nt

Public 
Works

 in
cl.

 So
lid

 W
ast

e, C
emetery

Utili
ty 

Billi
ng C

lerk

Police
Fir

e / A
mbulan

ce

Code Enforce
ment

Lib
rar

y

Recre
atio

n

Pool
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Council Sub-Committee

#  Project Full 
Council

Infra Svcs
Adm 
Fin

Plan 
Dev

1 Accessory Apartments ordinance amendment x 1 o o x o

2 Adjust Fees Ordinance to provide for Applicant payment of all 
advertising and legal costs.

x 1 x o o o o

3 Ambulance Abatement Policy x 1 o x

4 Amend Medical Marijuana Ordinance for conformity with 
Statute

x 1 o o x o

5 Ammo Park property line confirmation x 1 x o o o o o

6 Bond Issue for Route 1A project (ant. Nov. 2016) x 1 o x

x 7 Bonds - management x OG x o

8 Bring Council rules into alignment w Town Charter (re absence 
policy) x 1

x 9 Budget implementation 2015-2016 x OG x o o o o o o o o o o o o

10
Bus - improve value (whether by reducing costs and/or boosting 
ridership through marketing and/or route changes)

x OG x

11 Business outreach database (w HBA) x OG x o

12 Cable Television Equipment Upgrade project implementation – 
awarded August 2015 x 1 x

x 13 Capital Improvement Plan, incl. funding Reserve Accounts to 
achieve goals

x x OG x o o o o o o o o o

14 Childrens Day x Rec o o TP o o o o x o

15 Community Resource Booklet (with Hampden Business 
Association)

1 TP x

16 Concentra Workers Comp protocols 1 o o x

17 Council adoption of new General Assistance ordinance x Rec o x o

18 Dangerous Bldg (758 North Main) x 1 o o o TP o x

x 19 Department of Labor Compliance x OG x o o o o o o o o o

20

Enterprise funding for Rec and Pool - evaluate whether this is 
the right approach and modify if doing so will improve 
transparency of operations and/or reduce administrative 
burdens

x 1 o o x x

21
Evaluation of effectiveness of new Planning/Development Dept. 
implemented in May 2015 x 1 x o o o o o o

22 Execute lease-purchase agreement for trackless machine 1 o x o

LEGEND            
 
  Complete  x        Project Manager 
  Underway  o       Project Support      
  Not Started -        In the loop   

Administration Land/Tech 

Plant 

Safety 

Culture 



Last updated May 1, 2016
WORKING DRAFT

M
aj

or
 T

as
k 

(w
ith

 su
b-

ta
sk

s)

Town Manager                            
Project Management

Ti
m

in
g 

(S
ho

rt
 1

-2
; M

id
 3

-5
; L

on
g 

6+
 y

ea
rs

)

O
ne

 T
im

e 
(1

), 
Re

cu
rr

in
g 

(R
ec

) o
r O

ng
oi

ng
 (O

G
)?

Town M
an

ag
er /

 Treasu
rer

Town Atto
rney (

co
ntra

ct)

Acco
untin

g /
 Fi

nan
ce

 / H
R

Offic
e Clerk 

/ D
ep. R

egis
tra

r o
f V

oters

Tax
 Colle

cto
r /

 GA / D
MV

Town Clerk 
/ R

eg. 
of V

oters 
/ D

ep. C
olle

cto
r /

 Council 
Se

c.

Plan
ning &

 Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment

Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment (c

ontra
ct)

Asse
ssi

ng

GIS 
/ In

form
ati

on Tech
nology

Cable TV Operat
ors

Administ
ratio

n Assi
sta

nt

Public 
Works

 in
cl.

 So
lid

 W
ast

e, C
emetery

Utili
ty 

Billi
ng C

lerk

Police
Fir

e / A
mbulan

ce

Code Enforce
ment

Lib
rar

y

Recre
atio

n

Pool
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Council Sub-Committee

#  Project Full 
Council

Infra Svcs
Adm 
Fin

Plan 
Dev

LEGEND            
 
  Complete  x        Project Manager 
  Underway  o       Project Support      
  Not Started -        In the loop   

Administration Land/Tech 

Plant 

Safety 

Culture 

x 23 Fiberight/MRC (permitting) x 1 o x o o o o o

24 File paperwork for partial reimbursement of costs for AV 
improvements to Council Chambers x 1 x o

25 Fill vacancies on Town Commissions, Committees, Boards. x OG o x

26 Fire Dept - increase number of call fire fighters x OG o x

27 Flag Lots ordinance amendments x 1 o o x o

28 Flood Maps update x 1 o o o x o

x 29 Foreclosures x o Rec o x o o

30 Forest Management Plan (reporting, oversight) x Rec o o x o

31 Grant writing x Rec o

32 Gravel Extraction ordinance amendments x 1 o o x o

33 Grubs (VFW Field, Lura Hoit) x Rec o o x o

34 Hampden Business Park Project w/ Herb Sargent x Rec x o

35 Harbor Ordinance amendments x 1 x o o o o

x 36 Health Insurance (Monitoring changes/HRA) x OG x x

37 Hire new Town Attorney x 1 x

38
Historical Preservation Commission - appoint and ensure viability 
to complete responsibilities in Ordinance x x OG x o TP

39 Home Occupation ordinance amendments x 1 o o x o

40 Hunting on Town owned land - clarify protocols x Rec x o o o o

x 41 Impact Fee Ordinance x 1

42 Implement addition of motor vehicle plate issuance to town 
office responsibilities x 1 o o x o

43 Inclement Weather Policy x 1 x o o

44 Internet / broadband - improve access for residents and 
businesses

x OG x o

45 LED lighting - Library x 1 o o o x

46 LED Streetlights x 1 x o o o o

47 Legislative Advocacy Rec x TP o

48 Library - provide for credit / debit card payments x 1 o o x

49 LWCF Compliance (Marina and Lura Hoit Pool) x Rec o x



Last updated May 1, 2016
WORKING DRAFT

M
aj

or
 T

as
k 

(w
ith

 su
b-

ta
sk

s)

Town Manager                            
Project Management

Ti
m

in
g 

(S
ho

rt
 1

-2
; M

id
 3

-5
; L

on
g 

6+
 y

ea
rs

)

O
ne

 T
im

e 
(1

), 
Re

cu
rr

in
g 

(R
ec

) o
r O

ng
oi

ng
 (O

G
)?

Town M
an

ag
er /

 Treasu
rer

Town Atto
rney (

co
ntra

ct)

Acco
untin

g /
 Fi

nan
ce

 / H
R

Offic
e Clerk 

/ D
ep. R

egis
tra

r o
f V

oters

Tax
 Colle

cto
r /

 GA / D
MV

Town Clerk 
/ R

eg. 
of V

oters 
/ D

ep. C
olle

cto
r /

 Council 
Se

c.

Plan
ning &

 Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment

Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment (c

ontra
ct)

Asse
ssi

ng

GIS 
/ In

form
ati

on Tech
nology

Cable TV Operat
ors

Administ
ratio

n Assi
sta

nt

Public 
Works

 in
cl.

 So
lid

 W
ast

e, C
emetery

Utili
ty 

Billi
ng C

lerk

Police
Fir

e / A
mbulan

ce

Code Enforce
ment

Lib
rar

y

Recre
atio

n

Pool
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Council Sub-Committee

#  Project Full 
Council

Infra Svcs
Adm 
Fin

Plan 
Dev

LEGEND            
 
  Complete  x        Project Manager 
  Underway  o       Project Support      
  Not Started -        In the loop   

Administration Land/Tech 

Plant 

Safety 

Culture 

50 Map showing changes in assessed values over time x 1 o x

x 51
Marina management including establishing protocols/form for 
moorings. Potential appoint of working group/Committee?

x x Rec o x TP x o o

52 Marina ramp improvements x 1 o x

x 53 Marina sign x 1 o x o o o

54
Market study (incl. retail gap analysis) to determine what types 
of businesses would succeed here, then undertake targeted 
outreach

x 1 o TP

x 55 MS4 5 year permit - investigate need for Stormwater utility fee x o o 1 x o

56 Online registration and payment for Rec and Pool o x 1 o o o x o

57 Organize Candidate Forum for Council/ School Board candidates 
for airing prior to November Election x Rec x o

58
Outsourcing one or more DPW functions - evaluate and propose 
if feasible, equal or greater level of service and cost savings x OG o o o x

x 59 Pine Tree Landfill Post Closure (30 year monitoring) x OG x TP o o o o

60 Pool punch card/gift card policy 1

61 Private Roads Subdivision applicants' guide 1 TP

62 Private Roads Subdivision ordinance amendments x 1 x o x o o

63 Property & Casualty Insurance Renewal Rec x o o o

64 Public Safety Working Group x OG o o o o x o o

x 65 Reactivate Environmental Trust x OG x o TP o

66 Recodification (General Code Project to Codify Ordinances) x x 1 o o o x o

67 Recommend fee schedule for inclusion in ordinance 
recodification x 1 x o

68 Recommend projects for funding through 5-year BACTS process 
(typically late summer/early fall).

x Rec o TP o o o

69 Recording of Council and RSU-22 Board meetings x 1 o o x

x 70 Recreation Affiliated Programs x Rec o o o x

71 Recreation staffing levels relative to programs offered - evaluate 
and adjust if/as needed

x 1 o o x

72 Regionalize one or more local services (if feasible, equal or 
greater level of service, and cost effective)

x OG x o



Last updated May 1, 2016
WORKING DRAFT

M
aj

or
 T

as
k 

(w
ith

 su
b-

ta
sk

s)

Town Manager                            
Project Management

Ti
m

in
g 

(S
ho

rt
 1

-2
; M

id
 3

-5
; L

on
g 

6+
 y

ea
rs

)

O
ne

 T
im

e 
(1

), 
Re

cu
rr

in
g 

(R
ec

) o
r O

ng
oi

ng
 (O

G
)?

Town M
an

ag
er /

 Treasu
rer

Town Atto
rney (

co
ntra

ct)

Acco
untin

g /
 Fi

nan
ce

 / H
R

Offic
e Clerk 

/ D
ep. R

egis
tra

r o
f V

oters

Tax
 Colle

cto
r /

 GA / D
MV

Town Clerk 
/ R

eg. 
of V

oters 
/ D

ep. C
olle

cto
r /

 Council 
Se

c.

Plan
ning &

 Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment

Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment (c

ontra
ct)

Asse
ssi

ng

GIS 
/ In

form
ati

on Tech
nology

Cable TV Operat
ors

Administ
ratio

n Assi
sta

nt

Public 
Works

 in
cl.

 So
lid

 W
ast

e, C
emetery

Utili
ty 

Billi
ng C

lerk

Police
Fir

e / A
mbulan

ce

Code Enforce
ment

Lib
rar

y

Recre
atio

n

Pool
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Council Sub-Committee

#  Project Full 
Council

Infra Svcs
Adm 
Fin

Plan 
Dev

LEGEND            
 
  Complete  x        Project Manager 
  Underway  o       Project Support      
  Not Started -        In the loop   

Administration Land/Tech 

Plant 

Safety 

Culture 

73 Release Deed for payment of $20k for lot sale in business park Rec x o o o o

x 74 Resolve developers' escrow accounts x 1 x o TP o

75 Retirement funding strategy for long-term unfunded liabilities x OG x o

76 Revamp Council Rules & Code of Ethics x 1 o x

77 Riverfront Master Plan x OG o TP o o o

x 78

Route 1A MDOT Project – Redoing from Mtn View Ave to 
Western Ave; in conjunction will be installing sidewalk to 
complete Bangor to Hampden sidewalk access - Remainder of 
Rte 1A north (2018)

x 1 o x o

x 79 RSU-22 Budget Process x Rec x o o o

80 Secure legal review of MRC joinder etc. Potential to work in 
coordination with other towns (Hermon etc).

x x x 1 x o

81 Service Charge Collections x Rec x o o

82 Sewer collections x Rec x o o o o

83
Sewer Rate Evaluation/Increase needed to compensate for 
inadequate income from sewer fees to cover maintenance and 
debt service

o x OG o x

84 Sewer special rates - Fiberight x x 1 x o

85 Sewer: Adjust capital charge to fix the 30-60-90 consumption 
error for first quarter billing.

x o x

86 Sewer: Balance Sewer Fund before end of year. May require 
assistance from Trio.

x x o o

87 Sewer: Modify Trio to reflect updated fees for Second Qtr billing. x o x

88
Sewer: Reprogram Trio and coordinate with HWD to allow for 
import of usage data for billing. Reduce staff time associated 
with manual data entry, and reduce opportunity for error.

x x o

89 Skehan Center/Rec Fields Planning x x 1 o TP o - x o

90 Staff meetings - Administration Department Rec x o o o o

91 Stormwater Audit – anticipated early summer 2016 x Rec o o o x o o x o o

92 Stormwater - Sucker Brook watershed plan o x 1 o TP (x) o

93 Stormwater - plan for Shaw Brook (urban impaired stream) o x 1 o TP (x) o



Last updated May 1, 2016
WORKING DRAFT

M
aj

or
 T

as
k 

(w
ith

 su
b-

ta
sk

s)

Town Manager                            
Project Management

Ti
m

in
g 

(S
ho

rt
 1

-2
; M

id
 3

-5
; L

on
g 

6+
 y

ea
rs

)

O
ne

 T
im

e 
(1

), 
Re

cu
rr

in
g 

(R
ec

) o
r O

ng
oi

ng
 (O

G
)?

Town M
an

ag
er /

 Treasu
rer

Town Atto
rney (

co
ntra

ct)

Acco
untin

g /
 Fi

nan
ce

 / H
R

Offic
e Clerk 

/ D
ep. R

egis
tra

r o
f V

oters

Tax
 Colle

cto
r /

 GA / D
MV

Town Clerk 
/ R

eg. 
of V

oters 
/ D

ep. C
olle

cto
r /

 Council 
Se

c.

Plan
ning &

 Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment

Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment (c

ontra
ct)

Asse
ssi

ng

GIS 
/ In

form
ati

on Tech
nology

Cable TV Operat
ors

Administ
ratio

n Assi
sta

nt

Public 
Works

 in
cl.

 So
lid

 W
ast

e, C
emetery

Utili
ty 

Billi
ng C

lerk

Police
Fir

e / A
mbulan

ce

Code Enforce
ment

Lib
rar

y

Recre
atio

n

Pool
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Council Sub-Committee

#  Project Full 
Council

Infra Svcs
Adm 
Fin

Plan 
Dev

LEGEND            
 
  Complete  x        Project Manager 
  Underway  o       Project Support      
  Not Started -        In the loop   

Administration Land/Tech 

Plant 

Safety 

Culture 

x 94 Stormwater management, incl. program changes o x OG o TP (x) x o o o o

x 95 Stormwater Utility o o x Rec x TP o o o

96 Stream Cleanup (May) x 1 o o x o o

97 Street Light requests (Street Light Policy) x Rec o TP o o x

98 Strengthen marketing of Triangle area and Hampden Business 
Park

x OG o x

99 Swap Shop reconfiguration x 1 x

100 Tax Anticipation Note – 2015-16 x 1 x o o o

101 Tax Anticipation Note – 2016-17 x 1 x o o o

102 Tax Collections x OG o o x o o

103 Tax Relief Program (Concord model) x

x 104 TIF budgeting and accounting protocols (establish & implement) x OG x o o TP o

105 TIF strategic / budget planning x x OG x o TP o o o

106
Town Center Master Plan (incl. economic development, 
transportation planning, Rec/VFW fields)

o o x OG o TP o o o

x 107
Tracking Hampden's TIP financial obligations; ensure these are 
reflected in Hampden Capital Improvement Plan

x OG o TP o

108 Transfer Station - potential to outsource x x x 1 o o x

109 Transfer Station policies (i.e. home based businesses, other 
clarifications)

x o Rec o o o x o

110 Unassigned Fund Balance - restore to healthier condition x x OG x o

111 Update and Reaffirm ICMA-RA documents by April 30 2016 Rec o x

112 Update Personnel Policies (early arrivals, working from home, 
time out of office)

x 1 o x

x 113 Updates to Fees Ordinance x o Oct x o o o o o o o o o o o

114
Upgrade Town Building HVAC workstation and software; 
reconfigure ventilation for air circulator; secure training. If 
possible realize energy savings.

x Rec o x o o o o o o o o

115 Veterans' Honor Roll x 1 x o

116 VFW parks improvements (tennis, bball, parking) x o 1 o o x x

x 117 Website refresh 1 x o TP o o o o o o o o o o



Last updated May 1, 2016
WORKING DRAFT

M
aj

or
 T

as
k 

(w
ith

 su
b-

ta
sk

s)

Town Manager                            
Project Management

Ti
m

in
g 

(S
ho

rt
 1

-2
; M

id
 3

-5
; L

on
g 

6+
 y

ea
rs

)

O
ne

 T
im

e 
(1

), 
Re

cu
rr

in
g 

(R
ec

) o
r O

ng
oi

ng
 (O

G
)?

Town M
an

ag
er /

 Treasu
rer

Town Atto
rney (

co
ntra

ct)

Acco
untin

g /
 Fi

nan
ce

 / H
R

Offic
e Clerk 

/ D
ep. R

egis
tra

r o
f V

oters

Tax
 Colle

cto
r /

 GA / D
MV

Town Clerk 
/ R

eg. 
of V

oters 
/ D

ep. C
olle

cto
r /

 Council 
Se

c.

Plan
ning &

 Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment

Eco
nomic D

eve
lopment (c

ontra
ct)

Asse
ssi

ng

GIS 
/ In

form
ati

on Tech
nology

Cable TV Operat
ors

Administ
ratio

n Assi
sta

nt

Public 
Works

 in
cl.

 So
lid

 W
ast

e, C
emetery

Utili
ty 

Billi
ng C

lerk

Police
Fir

e / A
mbulan

ce

Code Enforce
ment

Lib
rar

y

Recre
atio

n

Pool
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Council Sub-Committee

#  Project Full 
Council

Infra Svcs
Adm 
Fin

Plan 
Dev

LEGEND            
 
  Complete  x        Project Manager 
  Underway  o       Project Support      
  Not Started -        In the loop   

Administration Land/Tech 

Plant 

Safety 

Culture 

118
Western Avenue Sidewalk Grant – completion of 4 mile square. 
Working w W&C on design; hoping to go out to bid in spring 
2016 for constuction in summer.

x o 1 o TP x o

x 119 Workers Comp Insurance Rec o x

120 Yard Sale Permit policy x 1 o x

LEGEND
Complete x Project Manager

Underway o Project Support

Not Underway - In the loop



Present Future

AA
Vital

B
Important

CC
Optional

D
Worthless

Prioritization Matrix © FranklinCovey Products, LLC










































